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TO: 			AAA Directors		NOTICE #: 091710-1-I-SWCBS	


			EHEAP Program Staff		





FROM:			Charles T. Corley


			Interim Secretary





DATE:			September 17, 2010





SUBJECT:	Notice of Instruction:  2010-2011 Emergency Home Energy 


		Assistance Program (EHEAP) Information


		 			              					





This Notice of Instruction provides updates to the Emergency Home Energy Assistance Program (EHEAP) affecting the EHEAP Application, Instructions and the EHEAP Technical Assistance (T.A.) document.  Effective immediately, the AAAs are instructed to begin using the revised EHEAP application.  The following attachments to this notice will further instruct the AAAs on requirements for compliance.





The EHEAP Application is revised.  Annual income limits continue to conform to the 2009 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Poverty Guidelines issued January 23, 2009.  The links to the HHS Poverty Guidelines and Federal Register information are below: 





      � HYPERLINK "http://www.aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/index.shtml" �http://www.aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/index.shtml�





� HYPERLINK "http://www.aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/09fedreg.pdf" ��http://www.aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/09fedreg.pdf�





Additional revisions are made to the application and instructions and are summarized in the attached document.





The EHEAP T.A. document is updated.  Major revisions are summarized on the attached document.





Thank you for your continued commitment to Florida’s elders.  Should you require additional information, please contact Connie Hall at 850-414-2057.





CTC/ch





cc:  Contract Managers
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